Lialyiga

P**6bib**b

Blati Anis BW kan Minis BW ka

Lewis University has compiled the following resources to ensure students have information about educational requirements for professional licensure and certification in all U.S. states. The charts below provide links to state licensing agenciesoand ducation, and reports whether Lewis s programs in Sociate Mode whether meet, or has not yebeen determined if it meets licensure or certification requirements for each state.

Lewis bachelors and masters in SocialsWackredited by the Council on Social Work Education (CSWEcommission on Accreditation.

Students interested in becoming sedisocial worker, in Illinois or another U.S. state or territory, should inform themselves about licensure requirements in the state or territory in which they intend to live and work.

Selfs the left left

The chart below detwike ther Lewis University s curriducompleted according to the requirements in the Lewis University Crated to the licensure and certification requirements in U.S.

Connecticut	Not yetletermined	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practi r-Licensing Investigations/Socialworker/Social- WorkLicensure
Delaware	Not yet determined	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards ialworkers/
District of Columbia	Not yet determined	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/ I-worklicensing
Florida	Not yet determined	https://floridasmentalhealthprofe ns.gov/
Georgia	Not yet determined	https://sos.ga.gov/board professionadounselorsocial-

Oregon	Not yet determined	http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/P /index.aspx
Pennsylvania	Not yet determined	https://www.dos.pa.gov/Profess Licensing/BoardsCommissions/Social WorkersMarriageanFamilyTherapists andProfessionalCounselors/Pages/So cialWorkersGuide.aspx
Puerto Rico	Not yet determined	https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/p ssionabocialworkers/
Rhode Islaah	Not yet determined	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/de hp?id=245#one
South Carolina	Not yet determined	https://llr.sc.gov/sw/
South Dakota	Not yet determined	

. _____

,

West Virginia	Not yet determined	https://wvsocialworkboard.org/
Wisconsin	Not yet determined	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Board uncils/MPSW/SW/Default.aspx
Wyoming	Not yet deteinned	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/hc